

From: Richard Shannon

To: John Kennedy

Date: December 18, 2001

Subject:

FCC File #: 0029-EX-PL-2001- Reply

Message:

This is Microwave Radio Communications' response to J. Kennedy's email dated December 17, 2001, 11:33 AM to Richard Shannon regarding FCC File#: 0029-EX-PL-2001, ref #1587.

Please confirm to Daniel T. McIntyre, at dmcintyre@mrcbroadcast.com, that you received this response.

Questions from J. Kennedy, FCC and MRC's answers:

1. Report the manufacturer, model number, quantity and type (experimental or (non-experimental) of the equipment that will be used. A quantity of more than 50 equipment units requires a justification.

The following equipment list is comprised of system names. A model number list would be very long because MRC model numbers include frequencies and other configurable considerations.

Manufacturer	Model #	quantity	type
MRC	CodeRunner	2	non-experimental
MRC	Strata	2	non-experimental
MRC	DAR Plus	2	non-experimental
MRC	DAR	2	non-experimental
MRC	TwinStream	2	non-experimental
MRC	experimental	2	experimental

2. Provide a justification for the need for a nationwide experimental license.

Microwave Radio Communications (MRC) is the leading supplier of Microwave transmission equipment to U. S. Television Broadcasters for applications such as Studio to Transmitter Links, Transmitter to Studio Links and Electronic News Gathering (ENG). MRC also sells its equipment to public safety agencies such as law enforcement, fire departments, EMS and 911. Interest and buying from these agencies has increased in the last few months. MRC also supplies it's microwave equipment to the U.S. military. All of these customers demand that MRC prove capability and performance through demonstrations prior to purchase of equipment. These demonstrations will take place at various customer locations and facilities as well as at trade shows throughout the country. Without an experimental license, MRC cannot meet customer requirements and therefore cannot operate its business adequately.

3. Will a market study test be performed under this license?

No.